From: info@luexpress.delivery

To: Steve Portaro
Subject: Package present - San Francisco International Airport TAKING OFF TO - Los Angeles International Airport
Date: Monday, July 10, 2023 2:27:23 PM

GREETINGS Mr. Steve Portaro

WE WILL LIKE TO INFORM YOU ABOUT YOUR FLIGHT WAYBILLS AND TRACKING NUMBER
"WPC04541" YOUR PACKAGE THAT WAS REGISTERED UNDER OUR CARE WILL BE
TRANSPORTED FROM San Francisco International Airport AND BE DELIVERED TO YOUR ADDRESS

AT 27918 Alta Vista Ave Valencia, CA 91355 YOUR PACKAGE WILL ARRIVE TODAY AT Los Angeles
International Airport AT EXACTLY 05:45 PM AND WILL BE OUT FOR DELIVERY TOMORROW, 11TH
OF JULY 2023 FROM 19:00 PM TO 22:00 PM.

Thanks for choosing LU EXPRESS DELIVERY global logistics since! Parcel delivery has been my best friend since
1991.The relationship between Goods and people is a treasured one.LU EXPRESS DELIVERY holds the welfare
and safety of your Package as our primary objective. Whether your Package is an experienced flyer or a first-time
flyer, LU EXPRESS DELIVERY Service specialists, protect the Product/Goods of the owners themselves,
understand the relationship you have with your Product, and will only provide the best Product moving service for
you to your address, both nationwide & worldwide as you relocate.

Thank you!

TELL: +1 505-333-9251

EMAIL: info@luexpress.delivery

PO Box: 2230, OH

ADDRESS: 5300 Riverside Dr, Cleveland, OH 44135, United States
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